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AGENDA: 1/9/01

Decenber 27, 2000

BOARD OF SUPERVI SCRS
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ccean Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: REAPPO NTMENT TO BOARD COF LAW LI BRARY TRUSTEES
Dear Menbers of the Board:

| reconmend the reappointnment of the follow ng person to the
Board of Law Library Trustees for a term to expire Decenber
31, 2001:

M chael J. Barsi
P.O Box 1721
Aptos, CA 95001

Sincerely yours,

TC: ted

cc: M chael J. Barsi
Board of Law Library Trustees
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SANTA CrRUz COUNTY

LAW LIBRARX

0190

701 Ocean Street, Rm. 070
Santa Cruz, California 95060-4027

(83 1) 457-2525
Fax: (831) 457-2255

Patricia J. Pfremmer
County Law Librarian

Dolores Wiemers
Assistant Law Librarian

Email: librarian@lawlibrary.org

Board of Law Library Trustees:

Thomas P. Dwyer, Esq.
President

Michael J. Barsi, Esg.
Vice President

Hon. Tom Kelly

Christine Patton, Esg.

David S. Spini, Esq.

Hon. Samuel S. Stevens

December 2 1, 2000

Chairperson (200 1)
Board of Supervisors
Government Center
701 Ocean Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: Law Library Board Appointments
Dear Honorable Chairperson:

Please make two (2) appointments to the Board of Law Library Trustees for calendar year 2001,
pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 6301(c) and (d), attached. Supervisorial
designees are appointed annually.

Y our appointees in 2000 were attorneys Tom Dwyer and Michael Barsi. Mr. Dwyer was initially
appointed by your board in 1996; Mr. Barsi in 1998. They currently serve as president and vice
president, respectively. Mr. Dwyer and Mr. Barsi would like to be reappointed to the Library
Board if you so choose.

ingerely,
s JPh

Patricia J. Pfremmer, Secretary
Board of Law Library Trustees

cc: Tom Dwyer, Esg. -
Michael Barsi, Esq.

Attach.
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